MINUTES April 17, 2017

6:31 PM CALL TO ORDER Led by Commissioner Danielle

6:31 PM **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE** Led by Commissioner Danielle

6:31 PM **ROLL CALL** Led by Commissioner Keziah

Present: Raveena Atwal, Keziah Aurin, Kimberly Babasa, Gerardo Barcenas, Cuauhtemoc Gonzalez, Cristian Hernandez-Perez, Andrew Herrera, Myles McGee, Karla Raiz-Anaya, Leslie Sanchez, Joshua Tran, Felicity Usac, Danielle West, Maya Branco (alternate), Vivian Phung (alternate)

Absent: Karen Andrade, Julian Johnson, Andrea Martinez, Claudine Narayan, Samara Sanders, Supreet Thiara, Kobe Shelby, Mauricio Alvarenga (alternate)

6:33 PM APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motioned by: Commissioner Joshua Seconded by: Commissioner Gerardo 12 Approve 0 Opposed 2 Abstain

6:34 PM **PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS**

Mr. Ebadi congratulates the Community Service group for their excellent presentation to the Executive Cabinet. He also announces that an HUSD Board Member will be visiting in one of the future meetings to update the commission about HUSD decisions and such also observe.

Avinta Madhunkansh from the City Clerk Office came by to distribute letters for reappointment. She announces that signed hard copies must be turned in to the office of the City Clerk by Friday, May 5th.

6:39 PM GUEST SPEAKERS None

6:40 PM TASK FORCE UPDATES

Commissioner Gerardo/Mr. Zermeño announces that there will be a clean-up at the Whitman Community Gardens on Saturday, April 22 from 8:30 AM-12:00 NN at 25051 Whitman St. Hayward, CA 94544.

6:41 PM HAYWARD CITY COUNCIL REPORT

Mr. Zermeño congratulates Maya Branco and Kimberly Babasa for being selected to participate in the Oratorical Fest. He also announces that if any group is planning to present to the Executive Cabinet, inform him ASAP.

- 6:43 PM PLANNING PROJECTS
- 7:12 PM GROUP PRESENTATIONS

HUMAN TRAFFICKING GROUP: Commissioner Karla announces that the group is currently finalizing the information that will be included in their informational flier. Mr. Ebadi reminds the group that Ms. Nancy O'Malley offered graphic design/printing help.

SCHOLARSHIP GROUP: Commissioner Danielle announces that the group will be selling shirts at the Cinco de Mayo festival on May 6 from 10:00 AM to 5:00 PM. Commissioner Keziah announces that the final deadline for the commissioners to turn in their shirts is on May 1.

SURVEY GROUP: Commissioner Joshua announces that they will be presenting the data they collected from the survey in the next meeting, which is May 1st. The group plans on presenting to the City Council on May 16.

COMMUNITY SERVICE GROUP: Commissioner Vivian updates that the group is contacting with the online company Moreau Catholic School uses to track community service hours and see if the company can coordinate with HUSD. She also announced that the group will be setting up a meeting with Hayward Parks & Recreation and attempt to partner with them in providing community service opportunities.

7:17 PM ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mr. Ebadi explains that he took pictures of the commissioners for the "commissioner bio" tab in the binder for next year. He also announced that the advisors have been looking into field trips to Sacramento and city halls for the upcoming year.

7:23 PM COOKIE DETAIL

Commissioner Kimberly volunteered to bring cookies for the next meeting.

7:24 PM ADJOURNMENT